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Public Service Commission

December 12, 2019

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST
Dean Mead Law Firm VIA EMAIL & US MAIL
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700

Orlando, FL 32801

mfriedman@deanmead.com

Re: Docket No. 20190147-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Brevard County by River Grove Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

Please provide a response to the following questions regarding River Grove Utilities, Inc.’s (Utility)
application for original water and wastewater certificates to the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540
Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850, by December19, 2019.

RATES & RATE STRUCTURE
1. Does the Utility anticipate a seasonal customer base?

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES

2. The Utility requested a violation reconnection charge at actual cost. Pursuant to Rule 25-
30.460(1) (c), Florida Administrative Code, it is appropriate for the violation reconnection
charge to be actual cost for wastewater service. Please provide the appropriate cost
justification for the Utility’s requested violation reconnection charges for its water system.

Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6952 or by email at mwatts@psc.state.fl.us, if you have any
questions.
Sincerely,
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Melinda Watts
Engineering Specialist
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cc: Office of the Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20190147-WS)
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